Dear Jir, 5/5/6
Re 78-0322, your 3/2 to “resson, copy on 3/3 to letcalfe:

In s affidavit Wood also states that FSI poliey with regard to the withholding
of S& nomes was permanently changed and the clain was sbandonsde This is in his explana-
tions preceeding one of the sample records, or wore than one, mather then in the aff,
propers. I think it is more impirdant than what vou do say, which is scourato.

Cole's Mern of roiuts and authorities in 1996 of 3/2:

I think it is time to make & vigorous gtatement of his toying with and demeaning
the Court on this. These nowest rocords include those for which no claim for exenpilon
is medoe end wvhere there is clrin to sxempiion, made in such o way as to meke it wne
c-fhain what clainm is nades Whers he refers to 304, I think Isidressed that one in Iy
regponge aifidavite =L I did it ims apparent that ance again thay have ignored what I
have provideds This case has persisted this long in cart befause we've not made any
real elffort to gel then to sddress the evidenve I've provided. They thus can lie amd
ek vepeat thelr lies long atex they are nroven to be lies.

It is my wder tanding of th law that all non-exempt records rust be provided, I
tidnk: our 1list inclhdes wothholding for which no ciaim to exemption is mde, and the
“oumrt never told them they donpt have to abide by the leaw.

He is really ridiculing her Order and her position. and, of course, stonewalling,
as usuale
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